MEMBER:

FLORIDA SOCIETY OF TEL. (305) 891-7340
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
AMERICAN CONGRESS ON
SURVEYING AND MAPPING

FAX: (305) 893-0325

A. R. TOUSSAINT & ASSOCIATES, INC.
LAND SURVEYORS
HYDROGRAPHIC SURVEYORS
620 N.E. 126™ STREET
NORTH MIAMI, FLORIDA 33161

August 3, 2009

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
ATTN: Mr. Thomas Watters, PSM
Bureau of Beaches and Wetland Resources
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000
Re: Virginia Key Shore Protection

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Permit # 0190737-001-JC

Dear Tom:

We are responding to the “Physical Monitoring,” “Profile Survey” requirement
required on the above permit with the City of Miami, Florida.

I am enclosing herewith the following items for your review:
(1) Field Book 546, Page 1 thru 62

(2) Horizontal Computation Sheets 1 thru 6

(3) Horizontal Coordinate Data Sheets F.D.E.P. and N.G.S. Six Sheets

(4) Four Control Monument F.D.E.P. Description Cards.

(5) Nine F.D.E.P. Range monument Description and Data Sheets
(6) Vertical Computation Sheets 1 thru 4

(7) Miami-Dade County, Public Works Dept., Survey Section, Bench Mark
Book, Pages 5&6.
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(8) Copy of Printout Sheets 1 thru 3, ASCCI File for X,Y,Z coordinates of
the Beach Profiles for Range monuments R-80 thru R-88, Virginia Key
Beach Park, Miami-Dade County.

(9) Data in TXT format of the Range Monuments. TXT, in Excel format.

If you have any questions or missing items please call me.

Sincerely,

WY !,

Albert R. Toussaint, Pres

cc: Mr. Guy Forcion
Virginia Key Beach Park



